
 
 
 

Please note the updated instructions below for public participation 

Pursuant to Governor Baker’s March 12, 2020 Order Suspending Certain Provisions of the Open Meeting 
Law, G.L. c. 30A, §18, and the Governor’s March 15, 2020 Order imposing strict limitation on the number 
of people that may gather in one place, this meeting of the Hudson School Committee will be conducted 
via remote participation only.  Committee members will participate using the online Google Meet 
platform, and the proceedings will still be broadcast live on the Public Cable Access Channel – Comcast 
Channel 8, Verizon Channel 47and Hud TV. 
 
For the public participation item on the agenda, the following process will be used. 
 

 Persons wishing to make public comment will send an email to the School Committee’s email 
address  hps_schoolcommittee@hudson.k12.ma.us indicating that they would like to make a 
public comment at the School Committee meeting.  This email must be received by 3:00 pm on 
the day of the meeting 

 The School Committee will submit the list of names and emails wishing to make public comment 
to HUD TV no later than 5:00 p.m. the day of the meeting. 

 Hud TV will send a meeting invite to those community members on the School Committee list for 
Public Comment.  

 Hud TV will accept them into the Google Meet and mute their microphone. 

 When the School Committee Chair recognizes someone wishing to make public comment, Hud 
TV will unmute that person’s microphone and they will have two minutes to speak. 

 When public comment is finished their microphone would be muted again by Hud TV. 
 

 
  



 
HUDSON SCHOOL COMMITTEE 

July 28, 2020 
155 Apsley Street – Administration Building 

7:00 p.m. 
Virtual Meeting – Google Meet

 

AGENDA 
 

 

I. Call to Order 
 
II. Approval of Minutes 
  Regular Meeting June 23, 2020 
 
III.     Election of Committee Officers 
                          
IV. Public Participation: 
          
V.   Reports and Presentations 

a) Report of the Superintendent: Plan for Re-Opening of Schools 
b)  Subcommittee Reports  

 Budget Subcommittee (if any) 
 Policy Subcommittee (if any) 
 Strategic Goals Subcommittee (if any) 
 Superintendent’s Evaluation Subcommittee(if any) 
 Buildings and Grounds Subcommittee (if any) 

c) Student Presentation (if any) 
 

VI. Matters for Discussion: 
a) Old Business 
b) New Business 

 

VII. Matters for Action: 

a) Old Business 
b) New Business 

1. Approval of  School Committee Member Assignments 
2. Approval of MASC Resolution: COVID State Funding 
3. Approval of MASC Resolution: Anti- Racism Resolution 
4. Approval of contract with Suburban Glass and Mirror, Inc. in the amount 

of $56,668.00 to build 148 COVID 19 clear portable partitions 
5. Approval of contract with WB Mason in the amount of $14,079.36 to 

purchase COVID 19 protective paneling 
6. Approval of contract with WB Mason in the amount of $28,451.00 to 

purchase COVID 19 PPE: isolation gowns, sanitizing gel, and face shields 
7. Approval of contract with Commercial Boiler Systems, Inc. for on call 

hourly rate boiler service 
 

CONSENT AGENDA 
8. Approval of FY20 gift from Forest Avenue Home and School Association 

in the amount of $1271.85 for the purchase of 3 IPad minis and cases for 



 
the Forest Avenue Art Room 

9. Approval of FY21-305 Title 1 grant in the amount of $306,642.00 
10. Approval of FY21-140 Title II grant in the amount of $59,049.00 
11. Approval of FY21-180 Title III: English Language Acquisition and 

Academic Achievement Program in the amount of $49,544.00 
12. Approval of FY21-309 Title IV, Part A: Student Support and Academic 

Enrichment Grant in the amount of $22,639.00 
13. Approval of FY21-114 Summer and Vacation Learning Program Grant in 

the amount of $10,000.00 
14. Approval of FY21 School Nutrition Association Grant in the amount of 

$1500.00 
15. Approval of FY21-102 CvRF School Reopening Grant in the amount of 

$567,450.00 
16. Approval of FY21 School Nutrition- Equipment Donation grant in the 

amount of $200.00 ( Estimated) 
17. Approval of FY21-240 SPED IDEA Allocation Grant in the amount of  

$759,684.00 
18. Approval of FY21-262 Early Childhood Grant in the amount of 

$47,789.00 
19. Approval of Reclassification of Funds 

 

VIII. Items of Interest to the School Committee 

IX. Executive Session 
 
X. Adjournment 

 
 

The Agenda reflects topics that the Chairperson reasonably anticipates will be discussed. 



Approval of Minutes 
 

Regular Meeting: June 23, 2020 
 
 

 



 Not  Approved 

1 
 

 
Hudson School Committee 

Open Session Minutes  
 

Meeting Date: June 23, 2020                                        Location: Remote Participation: Google Meet  
 

Members present participating remotely: Glenn Maston, Steven Smith, Adam Tracy, Nina Ryan, 
Matthew McDowell, Michele Tousignant Dufour 
Members absent: Rebecca Weksner        
Others present participating remotely: Dr. Marco C. Rodrigues, Superintendent                                
    
       

   I. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Call the Meeting to Order:  7:05  p.m. 

II 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
III. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Approval of Minutes:    Regular Meeting June 9, 2020 
A motion to approve the minutes of June 9, 2020, was made by Ms. Tousignant Dufour 
and seconded by Mr. Smith. The vote was taken by roll call. 
Mr. Maston                                 yes 
Mr. Smith                                    yes 
Mr. Tracy                                    yes 
Ms. Ryan                                     yes 
Mr. McDowell                             yes 
Ms. Tousignant Dufour               yes 
On a vote of 6-0, the motion passed. 
 
Public Participation: 
Ms. Shanna Weston, parent of two students at Quinn Middle School next fall, expressed her 
disappointment that the school committee did not support the amendment to not decrease 
the budget by 2% at the town meeting. She pointed out that not all departments would have 
a 2% cut. She went on to say in the fall there will be additional needs for PPE, transportation, 
and other things. She also said there will be additional costs associated with increased Social 
Emotional Needs for students after an extended period at home. She asked that the 
committee and the public reach out to state representatives Kate Hogan and Jamie Eldridge 
to have the state access the rainy day fund to have funds come to municipalities and schools. 
 
Ms. Beth Langlois stated she appreciated everything the teachers, staff, and administration 
did to foster the student-teacher connection in a very difficult time. She said she echoed what 
Ms. Weston stated and was disappointed the town did not have the opportunity to support 
the schools holding on to the 2%. She stated she thinks there may be a bigger ask later but 
there may be less money and that there may be costs we cannot absorb.  
 
Mr. Maston stated he agrees and is concerned about this year and future years and we need 
to do everything we can to prepare. He stated there is no guarantee that if the town had voted 
for the amendment they would be able to deliver.  He went on to say we need to be a good 
team player with other town departments and try to minimize the impact later when we may 
need it more.  

 



 Not  Approved 

2 
 

 
 
 
 
 
IV. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Mr. Smith stated that he supports more money for schools and we need to be a team player 
with the other departments. Requesting the funding could make it difficult for us long term 
especially if there are further reductions later in the year. He said he would want to have 
conversations about this before changing course. 
 
Reports and Presentations 
Report of the Superintendent:  Updates 
Dr. Rodrigues introduced Mr. Dan Gale, the incoming Director of Finance and Operations. 
Mr. Gale stated he is very excited to start in Hudson on July 1. 
Dr. Rodrigues gave the following updates: 

1.) Taskforce for opening of schools 
The task force has met every Wednesday since May 20. 
The working group meetings for the areas of Teaching and Learning, Behavioral 
Health: Social Emotional Learning, Learning Environment: Operations and 
Services, and Business and Finance are on Tuesdays. They will debrief in the 
Wednesday Task Force meeting.  Dr. Rodrigues intends to provide a weekly 
summary page of the work of each of the working groups to the School Committee. 
 
Dr. Rodrigues stated that additional guidance from the Commissioner has not 
happened and he thinks they will have this next week. The biggest issue is there is 
no state budget, so we are not able to know what relief we will get. He said that 
Hudson will probably not be affected if there are reductions due to the Chapter 70 
formula. The work of the task force will not have answers right away. He asked for 
patience as we are working on parameters. The commissioner said there will be a 
refresher for the guidance at the end of July. He stated that we are looking at multiple 
options with full return the first priority. We are also looking at no return or an 
interruption. We will also have a plan for blended learning. Each working group has 
about 20 people.   
 
2.  Meals for families- USDA has granted reimbursement and we will continue food 
distribution throughout the summer 
 
3.   Families that we know of without internet access now have hotspots. 
 

Mr. Smith asked if the task force summaries will be available generally. Dr. 
Rodrigues stated that they would be available for the four working groups and the 
school committee. Dr. Rodrigues stated that from time to time the district will create 
a document with updates for families.  
Mr. Smith stated he had read a MASC newsletter, which had a section that broke out 
how different countries are handling closures and asked if we are looking at this. Dr. 
Rodrigues stated that the commissioner is looking at this and will generate a scenario 
based on medical data and facts. There will be one communication for families and 
one for school districts.  
 
Mr. Maston asked if we could share with families that the first day of school will not 
change. Dr. Rodrigues responded that he could not say this. He said there may be a 



 Not  Approved 

3 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
V. 
 
 
 
 
 
 

VI. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

need to front-load professional development time depending on what school will 
look like in the fall.  

 
Subcommittee Reports 
Budget Subcommittee 
None 
Policy Subcommittee 
None 
Strategic Goals Subcommittee 
None 
Superintendent’s Evaluation Subcommittee 
None 
Buildings and Grounds Subcommittee 
none 
Student Report 
None 
 
Matters for Discussion: 

a) Old Business 
b) New Business 

Matters for Action: 
a) Old Business 
b) New Business 

1. Approval of FY21 Budget Revision 
Ms. Patricia Lange, Executive Director of Finance and Operations, 
gave her final finance presentation to the School Committee. Ms. 
Lange thanked the committee for the support she has received over 
the years and stated how pleased she is to be able to hand the reins 
over to Dan Gale. Ms. Lange stated that they have been regularly 
working together in the last couple of months to ensure a smooth 
transition. 
She gave the following FY20 projection and FY21 Budget 
Recommendation. 
 
FY20 Projection 
There are total savings of $1,862,00 of which $1.2M is from 
personnel, $692,000 from transportation, and about break-even in 
general expenses. 
Revenue consists of the town appropriation of $39,043,303, circuit 
breaker of $1,106,000, and school choice carryover of $47,000 if 
we hit the projection. 
This will leave a School Choice balance carry forward of $3,120,00 
to fund the FY21 budget. 
 
Mr. Smith asked if the transportation savings stay with the school 
department. Ms. Lange stated that it did. She stated that the 
transportation savings include the contract amendment for First 



 Not  Approved 

4 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Student as well as the Assabet Valley Collaborative transportation 
savings. 
 
Ms. Lange presented an analysis of the town appropriation along 
with other revenue and expenses for next year. She showed a 
comparison of the original approved budget of $42,380,460 with 
budgets that would include a 2%, 5%, and 8% and 10% reduction 
in town appropriation.  The 2% reduction was approved at the town 
meeting. The school budget with the 2% reduction in town 
appropriation would be voted on tonight. The budgets with 5% and 
8% and 10% reduction are drafts and for informational purposes 
should there be further cuts to local or state revenue. If deeper cuts 
are necessary, the budget team will reconvene and use the zero-
based budgeting approach to determine where the cuts should be 
made.  
 
Ms. Lange presented the following details about the budget with the 
2% reduction in town appropriation. 
Town Appropriation reduction of $803K  
Circuit breaker will remain the same 
Host community mitigation will need to be made up as it was 
originally included in the town appropriation. 
Additional Funding from the Cares Act 
School Choice revenue increase 
Revenue totals are $43,148,925. To balance the budget, cuts of 
$231,534 must be made. Ms. Lange stated that the way we are 
making up the $803K is with a combination of budget cuts, an 
increase in school choice revenue, and additional funding from the 
Cares Act. The town appropriation has decreased by 2% but the 
school budget has only decreased by .55%. 
 
Ms. Tousignant Dufour asked for clarification on the host 
community mitigation agreement. Ms. Lange said it was from the 
sale of marijuana. 
Mr. Smith noted that the budget is going up slightly year over year 
even with the reduction in the town appropriation.  
Mr. Smith asked about the vacancy factor and how many positions 
we are not able to hire. Ms. Lange stated that it is usually 
paraprofessionals and ABA. This is due to turnover in the year and 
fluctuation in students’ needs. Dr. Rodrigues noted that the only 
other position not filled was the nursing coordinator. He said we are 
able to fill all positions except those that are in the high turnover 
areas. 
Mr. Smith asked if we have the option to use some of the circuit 
breaker funding should we need it instead of carrying it forward. 
Dr. Rodrigues said this is possible but once we use it those funds 
will not be available for the next year. He went on to say being one 



 Not  Approved 

5 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

year behind allows us to operate with a real number as opposed to a 
projection. 
Mr. Tracy asked if there a risk that school choice funding will be 
reduced. Dr. Rodrigues stated that he did not think so and we could 
potentially see an increase in school choice students. Discussion 
ensued.  
Mr. Maston asked about where the reduction of expenses in the 
budget is coming from. Ms. Lange stated it comes from pre-paid 
tuitions and summer transportation.  
 
Ms. Lange stated that the school committee will need to authorize 
any prepayments. Discussion ensued. The FY21 budget is still 
intact and there is no reduction in services or personnel.  We have 
used transportation savings, pre-paid tuitions, increased school 
choice funds, and Cares Act funds to mitigate the decrease in 
revenue. Dr. Rodrigues stated that we will be conservative in 
spending in case there is action taken in November or January.  

 
A motion to approve the FY21 School Budget Personnel line in the 
amount of $33,361,014 was made by Mr. Smith and seconded by 
Ms. Tousignant Dufour.  
The vote was taken by roll call: 
Mr. Maston                                 yes 
Mr. Smith                                    yes 
Mr. Tracy                                    yes 
Ms. Ryan                                     yes 
Mr. McDowell                             yes 
Ms. Tousignant Dufour               yes 
On a vote of 6-0, the motion passed. 
 
A motion to approve the FY21 School Budget General Expense 
line budget in the amount of $6,519,446 was made by Mr. Smith 
and seconded by Ms. Tousignant Dufour. 
The vote was taken by roll call: 
Mr. Maston                                 yes 
Mr. Smith                                    yes 
Mr. Tracy                                    yes 
Ms. Ryan                                     yes 
Mr. McDowell                             yes 
Ms. Tousignant Dufour               yes 
On a vote of 6-0, the motion passed. 
A motion to approve the FY21 School Budget Transportation line 
in the amount of $2,268,465.40 was made by Mr. Smith and 
seconded by Ms. Tousignant Dufour.  
The vote was taken by roll call: 
Mr. Maston                                 yes 
Mr. Smith                                    yes 



 Not  Approved 

6 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Mr. Tracy                                    yes 
Ms. Ryan                                     yes 
Mr. McDowell                             yes 
Ms. Tousignant Dufour               yes 
On a vote of 6-0, the motion passed. 
 
A motion to approve the pre-payment of up to $565,000 of tuitions 
in FY20 for FY21 was made by Mr. Smith and seconded by Ms. 
Tousignant Dufour. 
The vote was taken by roll call: 
Mr. Maston                                 yes 
Mr. Smith                                    yes 
Mr. Tracy                                    yes 
Ms. Ryan                                     yes 
Mr. McDowell                             yes 
Ms. Tousignant Dufour               yes 
On a vote of 6-0, the motion passed. 
 
A motion to approve the pre-payment of up to $120,000 of tuitions 
in FY20 for FY21 was made by Mr. Smith and seconded by Ms. 
Tousignant Dufour.  
The vote was taken by roll call: 
Mr. Maston                                 yes 
Mr. Smith                                    yes 
Mr. Tracy                                    yes 
Ms. Ryan                                     yes 
Mr. McDowell                             yes 
Ms. Tousignant Dufour               yes 
On a vote of 6-0, the motion passed. 
 

1. Vote to approve FY20 First Student Contract Amendment 
Ms. Lange stated that we had looked at paying the bus company 
something to keep them viable and prepared for us when school 
starts back up. We have jointly negotiated with several other 
districts that are First Student customers to pay First Student 30% 
of the contracted rate. This provides for the basics of running the 
bus company during this time. A motion to approve the FY20 First 
Student Contract Amendment was made by Mr. Smith and 
seconded by Ms. Tousignant Dufour. 
The vote was taken by roll call: 
Mr. Maston                                 yes 
Mr. Smith                                    yes 
Mr. Tracy                                    yes 
Ms. Ryan                                     yes 
Mr. McDowell                             yes 
Ms. Tousignant Dufour               yes 
On a vote of 6-0, the motion passed. 



 Not  Approved 

7 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
2. Approval of revised FY21 School Choice 

Dr. Rodrigues has asked the committee to approve an increase in 
the number of school choice slots in kindergarten. He stated there 
has been a lot of interest and registration indicates that the numbers 
will not be high. As of today, there is a projection for Kindergarten 
of 155 which is much less than the typical of 198. He has requested 
that we increase the number of school choice slots at Mulready for 
kindergarten from 5 to 11. 
Ms. Ryan asked where this would put the number per class. Dr. 
Rodrigues stated that he expects it to be about 17 or 18. Ms. Ryan 
stated she is not in favor of this because we do not know what types 
of social-emotional learning will be needed as these five-year-olds 
come to kindergarten. She expressed her concern that they need 
lower numbers and more supports. Dr. Rodrigues stated that his 
projection is based on interest and the fact that our enrollment is 
low.  Discussion ensued about overcrowding at different grades 
with school choice students.  
Mr. Maston asked about the influx last year in kindergarten. Dr. 
Rodrigues stated the influx last year was grades 1 through 4. He 
also brought up the travel limitations from Brazil may affect the 
influx of students.  
 
A motion to approve the revised FY21 School choice was made by 
Mr. Smith and seconded by Ms. Tousignant Dufour. 
The vote was taken by roll call: 
Mr. Maston                                 yes 
Mr. Smith                                    yes 
Mr. Tracy                                    yes 
Ms. Ryan                                     yes 
Mr. McDowell                             yes 
Ms. Tousignant Dufour               yes 
On a vote of 6-0, the motion passed. 
 

CONSENT AGENDA 
3. Approval of FY21 Cares Act: Elementary and Secondary Education 

Emergency Relief (ESSER) Grant in the amount of $255,688 to 
support district and student needs related to COVID 19 

4. Approval of Reclassification of Funds 
A motion to approve the FY21 Cares Act: Elementary and 
Secondary Education Emergency Relief (ESSER) grant in the 
amount of $255,688 to support district and student needs related to 
COVID 19 and the reclassification of funds as presented by consent 
agenda was made by Mr. Smith and seconded by Ms. Tousignant 
Dufour.  
The following vote was taken by roll call: 
Mr. Maston                                 yes 



 Not  Approved 

8 
 

 

 
 
 

 
 
 

VII. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

VIII. 

 
 

IX. 

Mr. Smith                                    yes 
Mr. Tracy                                    yes 
Ms. Ryan                                     yes 
Mr. McDowell                             yes 
Ms. Tousignant Dufour               yes 
On a vote of 6-0, the motion passed 

Items of Interest to the School Committee 
Mr. Smith welcomed Dan Gale to Hudson Public Schools. 

Ms. Tousignant Dufour requested that with the school committee’s recent statement on our 
commitment to diversity, that this summer we look at putting together something to look at 
the curriculum in Social Studies, ELA, and the Humanities that focus on authors that are 
more modern and increases the use of works by people of colors and minorities.  She cited 
a recent conversation with a well-accomplished high school student that said she had read 
40 books, three of which related to African Americans and one written by an African 
American. She went on to say her eighth-grader had read 2 books this year,  The Flowers of 
Algernon and The Outsiders, and stated there must be something more modern written to 
teach the themes that we could look at. Mr. Maston pointed out there is an opportunity to 
make recommendations and adjustments of curriculum at the state level. 

 Mr. Tracy asked if we anticipated any changes in the school resource officers with the 
reduction across both the school and police departments. Dr. Rodrigues stated that he did 
not anticipate this. 

Executive Session 
Chairman Chair Glenn Maston stated that Executive Session was not needed.  
 
Adjournment   

At  8:27 pm, a motion to adjourn was made by  Ms. Tousignant 
Dufour and seconded by  Mr. Smith.  The following vote was taken 
by roll call: 
Mr. Maston                                 yes 
Mr. Smith                                    yes 
Mr. Tracy                                    yes 
Ms. Ryan                                     yes 
Mr. McDowell                             yes 
Ms. Tousignant Dufour               yes 
On a vote of 6-0, the motion passed 

                                                                Respectfully submitted, 
 

                                                                Michele Tousignant Dufour, Secretary 
                                                                    Hudson School Committee  



 
Report of the Superintendent 

 

 Plan for Re-Opening of Schools 



 

 

  

 

REOPENING  OF  SCHOOLS 

MASTER PLAN 

2020-2021 



 

7/24/2020 Reopening  of  schools 1 
 

REOPENING  OF  SCHOOLS 

 

Introduction 
 
The 2020 Coronavirus pandemic resulted in statewide closure of all schools and shifted the way schools 
provide learning options to students. The tremendous effort and transformation to continue providing 
remote learning options for all students cannot be understated. These unprecedented times have 
forced us all to rethink many aspects of the day-to-day school operations. Much was learned over the 
past few months of school closure and we must embrace the opportunity to continue innovating based 
on these learnings.  
 
The Department of Elementary and Secondary Education (DESE) released the initial guidance for the 
reopening of schools in the fall. This guidance prioritizes getting our students back to school in person, 
safely, by following a comprehensive set of health and safety requirements. DESE is requiring each 
school district to also plan for remote learning and a hybrid school model. Specifically, DESE has 
directed the Districts to submit their reopening plans through a two-phase step process: 

1. Step 1:  by July 31st, Districts must complete and submit a preliminary reopening plan summary 

to DESE. Districts will fill out an on-line form that consists of two parts. The form will allow DESE 

to collect key summary information about District’s reopening models and other planning 

considerations. 

2. Step 2: by August 10th, District must finalize their comprehensive plan documents, submit them 

to DESE, and release them publicly to their communities. This additional time will provide 

Districts with the opportunity to incorporate any desired changes based on additional guidance 

DESE may release later in July.  

The guidance and planning process are fundamentally anchored on public health metrics. State 
guidance calls for protocols and practices that need to be in place to mitigate risks of possible COVID-
19 transmission and in response to the safety of our students and staff during this period of health 
crisis. While there is no guarantee that COVID-19 will not affect our schools, there is much that can be 
planned and enforced in response to this possibility.  

Assumptions about health and safety requirements, schedules, instructional models, daily operational 
activities, facilities, and community input play a significant role in developing these plans. In addition, 
the unique needs presented by each school, students in grades Pre-K to 12, community partnerships, 
Adult Education, etc. should also be considered in these plans.  

 
This document has been developed by the Hudson Public Schools through the efforts of a Task Force 
group composed of administrators, teachers, support personnel, parents, and community members. 
We are grateful for everyone’s participation and input. The information contained in this document is 
subject to change and it may be modified based on future information and additional guidance from 
DESE.  
 
 
 
 
 

https://drive.google.com/file/d/1G-lEu4pYMyA9aUegkssUdDjNqPStrFxg/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1G-lEu4pYMyA9aUegkssUdDjNqPStrFxg/view?usp=sharing


 

7/24/2020 Reopening  of  schools 2 
 

Background and Context 
 
We recognize that the reopening of schools in the fall is a high priority that must be weighed against 
the need to protect the health and safety of our students, faculty, staff, and the broader community. 
Governor Baker, Commissioner Jeff Riley, and the State Department of Public Health continue to closely 
monitor, and work on controlling, the spread of COVID-19 in Massachusetts. We are also monitoring 
the fluid and evolving guidance on school reopening. The State continues to provide up-to-date 
research on the role of children in COVID-19 transmission and continues to make evidence-based 
decisions regarding prevention measures and school reopening.  
 
However, the course of the pandemic remains difficult to predict. As the pandemic continues to evolve 
over the next few months, our understanding and recommendations will evolve as well. This document 
provides a roadmap that will be used to inform planning efforts for the three different scenarios. 
 
This planning process requires thoughtful, intentional, and deliberate efforts on the part of 
school leaders to create the conditions for schools to reopen safely. At the same time, the challenge to 
provide for the physical, social, and academic needs of students will be critical in this new 
environment. Teaching and learning will be different, however, this is an opportunity to rethink 
traditional models, equitable practices, and to be prepared to address the needs of ALL our students. 
 
As the planning process evolves, it is important for us to hold on to core principles that are embedded 
in strategic objectives of our District Improvement Plan.  

 Protect the Safety and Health of Students, Staff and Families 

 Ensure Equity, Access, and Inclusion 

 Eliminate Opportunity Gaps, Address Learning Loss, and Accelerate Achievement 

 Promote Innovative High Quality Teaching and Learning Across All Environments 
 
 

Process  
 
The Task Force was created in mid-May to begin discussions relative to the best approach to develop 
the three potential scenarios for school reopening. As a result, four Work Groups were formed to 
discuss and evaluate areas related to:  

 Teaching and Learning  

 Behavioral Health and Social, Emotional Learning 

 Learning Environment, Operations and Services 

 Business and Finance.  

Below are most areas explored by the Work Groups to advise the Task Force Team. 
 

I. Taking Inventory of District’s Resources  
Plan Component Guiding Considerations 

Students  
 

1. How many students are expected to be enrolled in the fall?  
2. How many of these students have pre-existing conditions that may 
compromise their immune systems? 



 

7/24/2020 Reopening  of  schools 3 
 

3. What is the breakdown (%) of how students arrive at and depart from 
school (i.e., school bus, dropped off via car, drive themselves, walk, public 
transportation)?  

Personnel  
 

1. How many adults are on staff in the school and expected to return for the 
new school year?  
2. What is the breakdown of the staff – administrators, licensed teachers, 
support staff with a teaching license, support staff without a teaching license, 
full-time nurses, part-time nurses, etc.?  
3. How many substitutes do you have identified and available by school?  
4. How many of these individuals have a higher health risk related to 
coronavirus (e.g., how many of these individuals have a known pre-existing 
condition or are 65 years or older)?  
5. What is the supply of bus drivers across the district? How many of these 
individuals have a higher risk with coronavirus? By bus route? 

Building and 
Operations  
 

1. How many classrooms are available?  
2. What is the size of each classroom?  
3. Can desks or tables be organized in each classroom to adhere to a minimum 
of 3 ft. of social distancing?  
4. What additional spaces are available (e.g., gym, lunch room, auditorium, 
etc.)?  
5. What additional spaces does the district have access to outside of the 
schools that could be used for learning? 
6. How many devices (tablets, laptops) does the district have in inventory? 
7. How many internet accessibility devices (hotspots) does the district have in 
inventory?  
8. What partnerships (if any) does the district have with internet providers in 
the region?  
9. How many students do not have access to reliable internet at home? 
10. How many buses are or could be made available in the district?   
11. How much variation is there in the size and maximum capacity of buses in 
the district?  
12. How have the buses been currently or historically used (i.e., transportation 
to/from school, transportation for multiple schools, athletic events, food 
service delivery)? 
13. What cleaning protocols for the buses are currently in place? 
14. What cleaning and disinfecting protocols are currently in place at schools? 

 

II. Operational Considerations  

Scenario I – In-person learning with new safety requirements 

Plan Component  Guiding Considerations   

Designing Physical 
Learning Spaces in 
Accordance with 
Social Distancing 
Guidelines 

1. Based on the number of students and classrooms available, identify areas 
of challenge.  
2. Based on the inventory and identified areas of challenge, identify guidance 
for school leaders regarding how students will be physically distributed in the 
school to facilitate learning.  



 

7/24/2020 Reopening  of  schools 4 
 

3. Based on the guidance for physical distribution of students in classrooms, 
identify staffing needs and a plan for how staff (e.g., teachers, support staff, 
etc.) will be distributed across the district.  
4. Create school schedules that minimize transitions. 
5. Create alternative plans for large group activities (e.g., lunch, recess) 
6. Based on the guidance for physical distribution of students and teachers in 
classrooms, develop protocols for regular cleaning of school spaces and 
materials.  
7. If the decision is made to open up the facility to other organizations, how 
will the district and school leaders communicate expectations with any other 
community groups or organizations that use the facilities? 

Bus Transportation 1. Identify the maximum number of students who ride the bus, expected 
number and size of buses, expected schedule needs for buses, and expected 
number of bus drivers.  
2. Based on estimates for the number of students who typically ride the bus 
and identified school schedules, identify any necessary alterations that need 
to be made to bus routes if any have potential to exceed maximum capacity in 
the morning or afternoon.  
3. Identify bus procedures for bus drivers and students.   
4. Identify budget needs in terms of buses, gas, and staffing and any funding 
that may be available. 

Parent/Family 
Transportation 

1. Identify the approximate number of car drop-offs and pick-ups.  
2. Identify procedures for student drop-offs and pick-ups.  

Health and Safety 
Checks 

1. Establish procedures for wellness checks or other checks recommended by 
state and local health officials as students, teachers, and visitors enter school. 
Procedures should be implemented safely and respectfully, with measures in 
place to ensure confidentiality as well as in accordance with any applicable 
privacy laws and regulations.  
2. Identify procedures for monitoring absenteeism to identify any trends in 
staff or student absence due to illness.  
3. Identify procedures for staff, families, and students to self-report symptoms 
or exposure to individuals with symptoms of coronavirus. 
4. Identify procedures to reduce congestion in the health office. 
5. Create a plan for how the district and school will handle any confirmed case 
that has entered the school. 

Modality Transition 
Preparation 

1. In order to prepare for quick transitions to remote learning for all or specific 
students, develop policies and procedures that clarify expectations for 
students. 

a. What materials and devices should students and staff members 
take home with them daily? 
b. What online platforms and technology should be used regularly in 
the in-person classroom to ease transition to higher usage of these 
online tools during remote learning? 
c. What opportunities can the district or schools provide to “practice” 
transitioning to and engaging in remote learning (e.g., sending 
transition checklists home for review, providing opportunities for 
students to learn with remote learning platforms and devices in the 



 

7/24/2020 Reopening  of  schools 5 
 

classroom for practice logging in and utilizing programs with direct 
teacher assistance, etc.?) 
d. What protocols will need to be developed or professional 
development provided to ensure differentiation for students (e.g., EL 
students, IEP students)? 

Training for 
Families, Students, 
and Staff on 
Operational 
Procedures 

1. Based on new procedures identified in the operations plan related to 
preventing the spread of the virus, identify training and resources needed to 
support students, families, and staff in understanding their role in executing 
the operational procedures. 

a. How will families, students, and staff learn about new operational 
procedures around cleaning procedures, entering and exiting school 
procedures, self-reporting exposure procedures, bus transportation 
procedures, and any other procedures in place to reduce the spread 
of the virus? 
b. What signage, markings, and resources will be made available and 
posted around the school to support students, families, and staff in 
implementing identified procedures? 

 

Scenario II and III – Hybrid Learning and Remote Learning  

Plan Component  Guiding Considerations  

Designing Remote 
Learning 

1. Identify successes and challenges of remote learning in spring 2020. 
2. Based on learnings from previous remote learning experiences and the 
number of students, supply of devices, and online accessibility, identify a plan 
regarding the modalities (e.g., synchronous, asynchronous) and platforms 
(e.g., Google Classroom) through which remote learning will be delivered. 
3. Based on the modality identified for remote learning, create a set of 
procedures for disseminating devices and materials for remote learning. 
4. Based on the modality identified for remote learning, create a set of 
expectations for all staff during remote learning. 
5. Create school-wide routines and schedules for remote learning at each 
school. 
6. In a hybrid model, create a plan for staff to balance remote and in-person 
teaching responsibilities.  

Technology Support Based on the identified plan for designing remote learning, identify staffing 
and processes for providing technology support to staff, family, and students. 

Communication 
Regarding Available 
Resources 

1. Create a communications plan for communicating procedures and 
processes for accessing remote learning and district-provided instructional 
and food resources. 
2. Identify opportunities for supporting families in implementing remote 
learning at home. 

Additional 
Considerations for 
Transitions 

1. As health risks are reduced, identify a plan for how students will transition 
back to in-person learning. 

a. Which students might benefit most from in-person learning (e.g., 
younger students, high school juniors or seniors who need support 
with college preparation and transitions, etc.)? 



 

7/24/2020 Reopening  of  schools 6 
 

b. How might the district and schools provide the opportunity for all 
students to engage with teachers in the building, potentially on a 
rotating schedule or on specified days? 
c. What can/should be taught in the physical classroom compared to 
remotely? 

 

III – Academic Considerations For All Scenarios  
Plan Component  Guiding Considerations  

Progress 
Monitoring 

1. Identify a districtwide set of tools and processes to identify student and 
educator needs and monitor progress. 

a. What subject areas will be the focus of district and schools 
monitoring of student progress? 
b. How can district leaders, school leaders, and teachers identify 
student needs at the beginning of the year related to focus standards 
and key skills identified for the previous grade?  
c. How can district leaders, school leaders, and teachers monitor 
student progress throughout the year on acquiring necessary 
knowledge and skills for the current and previous grade? 
d. How can the tool and processes be adapted to be administered in-
person or remotely? 
e. How will progress monitoring results be shared with teachers, 
school leaders, and district leaders? 
f. How will the school system assess students’ academic needs 
through the use of high quality screeners for students in grades K-3 
and high-quality ELA and math diagnostics in grades 3 to high school? 
g. How will school systems assess and determine the teacher gaps 
(content vs. technology) to ensure that the appropriate supports are 
provided? 

Academic Content 1. Based on the review of previous learning as well as any assessment 
conducted at the beginning of the year, create weekly plans for the year and 
pacing guides for standards and curriculum that integrate skipped focus 
standards and skills and support potential transitions between in-person and 
remote learning. 
2. Identify focus standards with arts, wellness, technology, and music 
programs. 
3. Create a plan for content areas and courses that focus on the use of hands-
on materials (e.g., arts, science). 
4. Establish a grading and accountability system that incorporates in-person 
and remote learning.  
5. Plan for how coaches and teacher leaders can support instruction. 

Supplemental 
Learning 
Opportunities 

1. Based on initial assessments of students, identify student needs and 
guidance for schools in providing opportunities for delivering supplemental 
academic support in both, in-person and remote learning. 
2. Develop a plan for how educators will be supported.  



 

7/24/2020 Reopening  of  schools 7 
 

Developing 
Individualized 
Plans for Students 
Representing 
Special 
Populations 

1. Identify guidance for schools in creating and/or adjusting individualized 
plans for all students representing special populations that include in-person 
and remote learning supports. 
2. Plan to address federal, state, and local requirements. 
 

Modality Transition 
Preparation 

Identify opportunities for teachers and staff to use online platforms and 
structures during in-person learning to build student and staff comfort with 
the tools. 

Additional 
Guidance 
for Supporting 
Specific 
Student 
Populations 

1. Identify additional guidance specific to remote learning for serving specific 
student populations. 

a. How should schools plan inclusion and pull-out structures for 
special education students in need of additional support during 
remote learning? 
b. What expectations are there for classroom teachers and special 
education teachers to co-plan and coordinate teaching during remote 
learning? 
c. What additional structures and technology may be needed to 
supplement instruction for English Language Learners (e.g., 
interpreters, software options, etc.)? 
d. What additional support might be needed for families supporting 
younger students in accessing online instruction or progress 
monitoring assessments. 

 

IV – Students, Families, Staff Supports Considerations  
Plan Component  Guiding Considerations  

Trauma Impact 
Support 

1. Identify in-person and remote opportunities for counseling and non-
academic trauma-related supports. 
2. Create guidelines and recommendations for counseling staff and/or school 
nurses to develop individual and group support plans for staff, family, and 
students for the 2020-21 school year. 

Student 
Programming 

1. Create a plan for implementing or strengthening a character development 
program attending to SEL skills and/ or whole child programming that 
connects academics to character. 
2. Identify the timing and guidelines for resuming specific extra-curricular 
activities. 

Elevating Student 
Participation  

Identify opportunities for schools to elevate student participation during 
transitions and remote learning. 

Building 
Community 
During Remote 
learning 

1. Identify consistent opportunities for students and families to connect with 
one another and their teachers and be invested in the school culture while 
some or all students are remote. 

a. How can district and school leaders ensure that they are connecting 
with all students and identifying academic and non-academic needs? 
b. How can students who are remote all or most days contribute to 
discussions and activities remotely with students who are present in 
the building? 



 

7/24/2020 Reopening  of  schools 8 
 

c. How can teachers and school administrators connect remotely with 
families and students (e.g., consider a whole school and individual 
classroom back-to-school remote “open house” or “meet & greet” for 
sharing mission, vision and expectations, making sure that the 
messages are consistent and that parents and community members 
are engaged from the start)? 
d. How can school administrators be consistently “visible” to parents 
& students in a remote setting – e.g., weekly “Principal Talk” session 
or “mail box” video or weekly newsletter to respond to questions or 
concerns? 
e. How can students engage with one another remotely through 
school events (e.g., school spirit “events”) or friendly competitions? 

 

V – Professional Development and Training Considerations 
Plan Component  Guiding Considerations  

Ongoing 
Professional 
Development and 
Coaching 

1. Based on the feedback collected and the district’s plan for the school year, 
identify professional learning areas of focus for specific types of district and 
school staff. 
2. Based on the identified areas of focus, identify a plan for delivering 
professional learning opportunities for different staff members. 
3. Based on the professional learning plan, identify guidance for how 
professional learning structures will operate during in-person and remote 
learning. 

Training on New 
Operational 
Procedures 

1. Based on new procedures identified in the operations plan related to 
preventing the spread of the virus, identify training and resources for all 
school staff. 
2. Identify a process and training for onboarding new or temporary staff 
throughout the year. 

Remote Learning 
Pedagogy 
and Support 

Identify a plan for delivering professional learning on remote teaching for all 
teachers and school leaders. 

Onboarding New 
Staff Remotely 

Identify a plan for onboarding new staff remotely. 

Student Support 
Staff 

Identify training and resources for providing professional learning to student 
support staff (e.g., counselors, nurses). 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

7/24/2020 Reopening  of  schools 9 
 

School Reopening Models 

 

 
Department of Elementary and Secondary Education  

 

Model I – In-Person Learning Model 

In-person learning with new safety requirements: For the fall, the box in light blue represents our 
goal to get as many students as possible back into schools for in-person learning—safely. In this 
model, all students return in person to school settings that are significantly modified to accommodate 
the health and safety requirements established by DESE.  

In particular: 

 Classrooms and seating arrangements will be modified to ensure three or more feet distance 

between student seats when masks or face coverings are worn. The distance will vary by 

classroom and it will depend on the size of the room and the number of students assigned to 

the classroom. Students will also have assigned seats in each classroom and must wear masks or 

face coverings at all times.   

 All non-essential furniture will be removed from classrooms. Classrooms will contain the exact 

amount of desks needed to support the student enrollment and to maximize the footprint of the 

room. This will allow for walking spaces and adequate space for teachers to ensure safe physical 

distance from students.  

 Alternative school space (libraries, cafeterias, auditoriums, gymnasiums) may be utilized to 

reduce class sizes or to accommodate a larger group.  

 Specialist teachers, instructional coaches, and other support staff may be enlisted to support 

core instruction to reduce class sizes and/or support students remotely who could not return to 

school under this model.  

 Student groups (grade level or cohort) will be scheduled to reduce the mixing of students during 

the school day. To the extent feasible, students will remain with their cohort, except when 

receiving target services that cannot be delivered within their assigned classroom setting. 

 Elementary specials (art, music, technology, etc.) will be scheduled as a push-in model to 

minimize classroom transition throughout the day. Students will remain in their classroom while 

non-core content teachers rotate between classes.  

 The middle school schedule will feature some teacher rotation to also reduce the number of 

students transitioning between periods.  



 

7/24/2020 Reopening  of  schools 10 
 

 The high school is exploring modifying its schedule for the 2020-2021 school year to support the 

potential transition to and implementation of any learning model during the year. The models 

that are being explored strive to maintain the academic program of the high school while also 

being mindful of the overall course load that teachers and students need to manage when 

shifting from any one of the district’s learning models.  

 All teachers in grades K through 12 will use Google Classroom for posting assignments, 

submitting student work, and communicating with students. District-wide guidelines will guide 

teachers in the consistent use of Google Classroom by grade band. The consistent use of this 

platform will enable us to transition to a hybrid or remote learning model in a more efficient 

manner. 

 

Model II – Hybrid Learning Model 

Hybrid learning: in the event that districts are unable to bring all students back to school under the 
health and safety requirements despite their best efforts, or in case of COVID-19 related 
circumstances. In this model students receive academic and support services in-person and remotely. 
The District would deploy a schedule to reduce the number of students in the school every day with an 
alternate schedule for in-person and remote learning.  

  In particular: 

 The majority of students in each school will be divided into Cohorts A and B. The breakdown will 

be alphabetical by last name. This will ensure that siblings will be on the same schedule. We will 

ensure that siblings with different last names and/or students residing in the same household 

are scheduled appropriately.  

 Each cohort will attend class in person two days per week. Each cohort works remotely two days 

per week. All students attend classes remotely on Wednesday mornings, each week. Hours of 

synchronous remote time will be defined by grade band (elementary, middle, high).  

 Cohort C will be comprised of selected students under the high needs category. It will include 

selected Students with Disabilities and selected English Learners.  This cohort will attend school 

daily (in-person model), except on Wednesdays when they will participate remotely in the 

morning.   

 Cohort D will be comprised of students who cannot return to school due to medical or other 

conditions and have higher risk of severe illness from COVID-19.  These students will receive 

supports remotely from school personnel. The level of supports will vary and it will be 

customized to each student.   

COHORT MONDAY TUESDAY WEDNESDAY THURSDAY FRIDAY 

A In-Person In-Person Remote AM Remote Remote 

B Remote Remote Remote AM In-Person In-Person 

C In-Person  In-Person  Remote AM  In-Person  In-Person  

D Remote  Remote  Remote  Remote  Remote  

 

 Wednesday afternoon (without scheduled classes) enables teachers to host office hours and 

provide extra help; provide feedback to remote students; and plan remote activities with 

collaborating teachers. 



 

7/24/2020 Reopening  of  schools 11 
 

 Synchronous (live interaction via Google Meet) and asynchronous (recorded lesson or activity) 

learning activities will be available for students at home on remote learning days. All 

synchronous learning will be scheduled ahead of time so families can plan for their student to 

participate in these live events with their teachers and peers.    

 All teachers in grades K through 12 will use Google Classroom for posting assignments, 

submitting student work, and communicating with students. District-wide guidelines will guide 

teachers in the consistent use of Google Classroom by grade band. The consistent use of this 

platform will enable us to transition to a hybrid or remote learning model in a more efficient 

manner. 

 Academic work will be provided to students electronically, via Google Classroom. In some 

instances, or in some grade levels, teachers may prepare complementary work packets in 

addition to the electronic assignments. 

 Student participation and work completion during remote learning days are mandatory and vital 

for student success under the hybrid model. All courses will be graded and all assignments will 

count toward grades/course credit. Attendance will be taken daily as well.  

 Students, staff, and families will maintain a stable weekly schedule while affording educators 
necessary time to plan for various instructional needs. 

 

Model III – Remote Learning Model 
 
Remote learning: All districts and schools are required to have a plan for operating a remote learning 
program. This model will deliver academic and support services completely remote. This model will be 
available for students who cannot yet return to school in-person, and for all students in the event that 
future school closures may occur due to COVID-19 circumstances.  
 
In particular: 

 Student participation and work completion during remote learning is mandatory and vital for 

student success under the remote model.  All assignments are mandatory and all assignments 

will count toward grades/course credit. Progress will be assessed through formative and 

summative assessments and teachers will provide feedback for improvement.   

 Attendance will be taken daily. 

 Daily, synchronous learning opportunities will provide engaging learning environments and 

opportunities for students to develop social connections. Asynchronous learning will also be 

utilized under this model. Hours of synchronous remote time will be defined by grade band 

(elementary, middle, high).  

 All teachers in grades K through 12 will use Google Classroom for posting assignments, 

submitting student work, and communicating with students. District-wide guidelines will guide 

teachers in the consistent use of Google Classroom by grade band. The consistent use of this 

platform will enable us to transition to a hybrid or remote learning model in a more efficient 

manner. 

 It incorporates systematic follow-ups and check-ins for students in the high needs category. 

 High school students (Cohort D), who cannot yet return to school under in-person or hybrid 

models, may utilize on-line course platforms for course assignment and completion.   

 



 

7/24/2020 Reopening  of  schools 12 
 

Special Education Services – Pertinent to All Learning Models 

Students receiving special education services through an IEP will receive special education services in 
each of the three educational models (in-person, hybrid or remote).  Students in preschool and 
students with complex and significant needs will be prioritized for receiving in-person instruction as 
feasible within the health and safety parameters in effect at each particular time during the 2020-2021 
school year.  All students with disabilities will receive their special education instruction and related 
services through an Instruction and Services model, which includes but is not limited to structured 
lessons via Google Meet, tele-therapy, video-based lessons.  Students with disabilities will continue to 
receive the services outlined in their IEPs in the least restrictive setting in the hybrid and in-person 
models of learning.  Family input is crucial to determining how special education services will be 
provided if the district needs to implement the hybrid or remote model of learning. 

 

 Social, Emotional Learning  

As a result of the District Improvement Plan Action Steps, each school and the District developed an 
SEL Action Plan through the S3 Academy Project. The timely progression of S3 Academy work last year 
enabled us to develop the following support systems for our students: 

 SEL Screener K-12: The SEL committee identified the Strengths and Difficulties Questionnaire 

(SDQ) for students in grades K-12.  Students in grades 3-12 are able to complete the SDQ by 

themselves, while students in grades K-2 the SDQ will be completed by teachers with the face-

to-face model or a combination of teacher, counselors and parents providing information about 

the students in a remote learning model. The screener measures: 

o INTERNALIZING- helping students identify and understand common thoughts and 

feelings associated with the experience of anxiety, developing positive coping 

strategies, and learning from the shared experiences of other students. 

o CONDUCT PROBLEMS/HYPERACTIVITY- helping students identify coping strategies to 

manage their uncomfortable emotions, advocate for their needs, appropriately manage 

their own frustrations, develop skills to help them become more resilient. 

o PEER PROBLEMS/PROSOCIAL BEHAVIOR- helping students initiate peer interactions, 

identify the traits of a good friend, manage challenging social situations, and better 

understand “hidden” social rules. 

The results of the screener are compiled into a report with students identified as needing 
immediate assistance, some concerns and no concerns so the counselors can easily identify 
students. Parent consent is obtained and parents have an “opt out” option of having their child   
participate in the screener.   

 Multi-Tiered System of Support: Small groups of students (5-6) will be formed for 8 weeks of 

intervention using the Strong Kids, Strong Teen SEL curriculum.  Strong Kids, Strong Teens (PK-

12) teaches the 5 Social and Emotional Competencies areas in the CASEL (Collaborative for 

Academic, Social, and Emotional Learning) Framework of self-awareness, self-management, 

social awareness, relationship skills, and responsible decision making.  CASEL is the SEL 

framework chosen by our SEL committee during the 2019-2020 school year through the S3 

Academy project.  Progress monitoring using the curriculum will take place during the 8 weeks 



 

7/24/2020 Reopening  of  schools 13 
 

of clinical counseling.  Counselors provide feedback and discussion with parents/guardians 

throughout the sessions. At the end of the 8 weeks, students will: 

o Step down to Tier I with ongoing consultation. 

o Continue in Tier II with an additional 8 weeks of the next round of MTSS intervention. 

o Move to Tier III with various options such as smaller group intervention, individual 

sessions, work with the family to provide outside resources.  A referral for an 

evaluation through special education may be completed.  

 

 Wayside Youth and Family Services Partnership:  A Licensed Mental Health Clinician will 

provide support services in the District 4 days a week. Each building principal or designee will 

set the clinician’s schedule.  The clinician will be in each of the elementary schools one day a 

week with the HHS and QMS splitting a day of service.  The clinician will be able to see 

individual and small groups of students, observe students, provide in the moment interventions 

for students, serve as a resource for teachers, and participate in meetings or IEP Teams deemed 

necessary by the principal.   

 

Professional Development 

The District realizes that the significant changes being planned for the reopening of the school year in    
the fall will necessitate a host of targeted professional development opportunities for all staff members. 
The staff survey results will guide the District in identifying the areas selected by the staff. Other areas 
have been already identified as a result of the required health and safety operations. These areas may 
include: 

 Google Classroom features and applications 

 Additional on-line tools (screencastify, google extensions, etc.) 

 Remote learning lesson planning 

 Remote learning assessments 

 Building virtual learning community 

 Health and safety protocols 

 New schedules and routines 

 Social, Emotional Learning needs  

 

Family Supports  
Under the hybrid or remote learning models, communication with parents and guardians is vital to 

ensure that students remain on task and are supported remotely. The following are some additional 

steps being taken to support families during remote learning: 

 On Google Classroom, teachers will post all learning activities and due dates for the upcoming 

week by the start of the school day on Monday.  Within Google Classroom, families will have an 

opportunity to sign up as “guardians” to receive email summaries to keep them informed about 

current and upcoming events.  

 In grades K-7, families will have an opportunity to sign up to receive a weekly calendar of class 

activities via email from teachers.  



 

7/24/2020 Reopening  of  schools 14 
 

 Teachers will communicate about student progress as needed via multiple modalities through 

email, and telephone (with trained interpreters as needed).  

 District communications will be sent out via multiple modalities through email, telephone, and 

school websites with translation in multiple languages for families who speak a language other 

than English.   

 Social, Emotional Learning designated contacts will communicate regularly with families, as 

needed, via multiple modalities through email and telephone (with trained interpreters as 

needed).    

 Short informational videos are being created, through HUD-TV, to assist families with new 

school protocols, technology tutorials, and remote learning expectations.  

 

School Health, Safety, and Operations  

 

I. Health and Safety Requirements to Support In-Person and Hybrid Learning Models  

Under both models, DESE requires a series of health and safety measures to be established at each 
school in order to support the safe return of our students and staff.   

In particular: 

Classroom Setting 

 Classrooms and seating arrangements will be modified to ensure three to six feet distance 

between student seats when masks or face coverings are worn (see DESE sample illustration 1 

below). The distance will vary by classroom and it will depend on the size of the room and the 

number of students assigned to the classroom. Classrooms will contain the exact amount of 

desks needed to support the student enrollment and to maximize the footprint of the room. 

https://drive.google.com/file/d/1NOpf6OuMTR9xMUVLDREO7Ko6SpbZIqA2/view?usp=sharing


 

7/24/2020 Reopening  of  schools 15 
 

Students will also have assigned seats in each classroom and must wear masks or face coverings 

at all times.   

 Alternative school space (libraries, cafeterias, auditoriums, gymnasiums) may be utilized to 

reduce class sizes or to accommodate a larger group.  

Safety Protocols  

 Kindergarten through grade 12 students and all adults in the building are required to wear 

masks or face coverings at all times. Exceptions will be made for those individuals whose 

medical conditions, disability, or other health or safety factors prevent them from wearing a 

mask or face covering. 

 Mask breaks will occur throughout the day. Break opportunities will occur when we can safely 

maintain six feet separation between students and adults. Mask breaks will also occur during 

meal times when students will be six feet apart.  

 Masks or face coverings must be provided by the student/family and staff member. Extra 

disposable face masks will be made available by the school for students who need them. 

Reusable masks/face coverings provided by families should be washed by families daily. We 

recommend that families send students with a spare mask/face covering to school for an 

emergency replacement (at school or on the bus). 

 Masks or face coverings are also required to be worn by everyone on the bus during school bus 

transportation.  

 Transparent face coverings will be utilized by staff and students as an alternative for specific 

student population (e.g., some younger students, students who are deaf and hard of hearing, 

etc.). 

 Appropriate signage will be posted throughout the school building promoting social distancing, 

use of face masks or coverings, and hand-washing protocol.  

 Students and staff will be required to exercise hand hygiene through handwashing routine or by 

using hand sanitizers. Handwashing with soap and water is the best option. Hand sanitizer will 

be available when handwashing is not available.   

 Break and recess times will be scheduled for students in the elementary and middle schools. 

Designated outdoor spaces will be highly utilized whenever feasible. Touchless activities will be 

encouraged and restricted to students of the same cohort.    

Building Sanitization  

 All schools and the administration building will undergo a deep cleaning protocol every evening. 

Deep cleaning includes disinfecting high-touch surface areas in classrooms, bathrooms, cafeteria 

tables and chairs, and high traffic areas. It also includes steam cleaning all possible surface 

areas, and using the GenEon Mist System. The GenEon mist is designed to sanitize large, open 

areas without the need for surface contact or the use of harsh chemicals. This system is widely 

utilized in hospitals, schools, medical facilities, ambulances, and has been approved by the 

Center for Disease Control (CDC).  

 Custodial staff will perform on-demand cleaning and sanitization maintenance in all building 

during school hours.   

 Computer lab equipment and hands-on materials (daily manipulatives) will be either 

individualized or sanitized after each use.  



 

7/24/2020 Reopening  of  schools 16 
 

Air System Performance  

 The District contracted with BLW Engineering to review the air system of all schools. A report 

will be generated containing information relative to:  

o filter upgrades, potential for the use of UV lighting in ductwork and/or plasma 

disinfecting units. 

o UV and plasma to be considered for recirculated air purification. 

o recommendations to maximize each system’s performance considering the original 

design capabilities and the age of the system. 

 Recommended upgrades will be implemented during the month of August. 

Food Service Operations   

 Breakfast and lunch will be served daily in a combination of classroom, cafeteria, and other 

designated spaces to ensure that students observe six feet separation while not wearing masks 

or facial coverings (see DESE sample Illustration 2 below).   

 Cafeteria tables will be sanitized between every lunch break.  

 

Nursing Protocols  

 Nursing staff will be equipped with additional Personal Protection Equipment (PPE) and will 

follow the protocols developed by DESE and DPH to assist schools in the event that a staff 

member or student is diagnosed with the COVID-19.   

 A medical waiting room, outside the nurse’s suite, has been identified at each school to separate 

any individual experiencing COVID symptoms. This space allows for individuals to be monitored 

while the administration and nursing staff determine the process for next steps and dismissal.  

 Additional nursing staff will be hired to support the operations at each elementary school.  

 

https://drive.google.com/file/d/1kqhQOFOfD26WJ8FBgo3W5353agFpna4-/view?usp=sharing


 

7/24/2020 Reopening  of  schools 17 
 

II. Transportation, Student Arrivals and Dismissals  

In order to safely transport our students to and from school, the following protocols are being 
implemented. 

 The District developed a transportation registration process for the 2020-21 school year. 

Parents/guardians of students who are eligible for school transportation (residing more than 

one mile from the school) and require transportation services must complete the registration 

process. Families will receive communication from the District informing them of the 

registration process and the timeline for registration.  

 All bus routes will be developed in accordance to the number of students registered and will be 

made available to families one week prior to the opening of schools.  

 Bus ridership protocols will be in accordance to DESE’s transportation guidelines that include the 

following core health and safety practices: 

o Masks: All staff and students on the bus, regardless of age, are required to wear masks 

at all times. Exemptions for students due to medical and/or behavioral reasons. Face 

shields may be an option for students with medical, behavioral, or other challenges who 

are unable to wear masks.  

o Distance: Students should be seated no more than one student per bench, alternating 

sides for each row, which allows students to maintain approximately 3 feet of physical 

distance. Children from the same household may sit together and in closer proximity 

(e.g., two students per bench) (see DESE sample Illustration 3 below). 

o Ventilation: Keep windows open at all times during operation, unless not possible due 

to extreme weather conditions.  

o Seat assignments: Students should be assigned to a single bus and a particular seat. 

 The District is coordinating with First Student, the contracted transportation provider, to ensure 

vehicles are properly cleaned and disinfected. At a minimum, high-touch surfaces must be 

cleaned and disinfected thoroughly after each morning route and after each afternoon route. 

The interior of each vehicle must be cleaned and disinfected thoroughly at least once each day. 

 

https://drive.google.com/file/d/1y-TEOQpJEYmkRYGach7a-xiYlew091lZ/view?usp=sharing


 

7/24/2020 Reopening  of  schools 18 
 

 Each school has developed arrival and dismissal protocols for parents and students. We 

anticipate a higher number of families opting to transport their child(ren) to school. We will 

monitor the morning and afternoon drop-off and pick-up activities during the first few weeks of 

school and will adjust the protocols as needed.  

 

III. Visitors and Volunteers   

In order to minimize the school community exposure to visitors and volunteers, the following protocols 
will be in place at all school buildings:  

 No outside visitors and volunteers are allowed, except for contracted service providers for the 

purpose of special education, required support services, or program monitoring as authorized 

by the school or district. 

 Front entrances to the building will be the designated single entry and exit point for all visitors 

and volunteers to be visually screened and logged in. For visitors who need to enter the 

building, they will be briefed on school COVID-19 policies, and verify that they do not have 

symptoms. Ensure that these individuals all are wearing masks covering their nose and mouth 

at all times and are aware of any other health and safety protocols for the school.  

 A log of all visitors will be maintained, with the date, contact phone number, arrival/departure 

times, and areas visited within the building for each visit.  

 We will ask that only one parent/guardian visit a building when needed. We will continue to 

utilize virtual communication options with families (e.g., for parent-teacher conferences).  

 Adults dismissing students during school hours must call the office upon arrival to the building. 

A staff member will escort the student outside.   

 

  IV. Adult Education    

The operations related to the Adult Education component of the District will resume classes in the fall 
under the following protocols: 

 Classroom spaces will be determined in accordance to the expected enrollment of the adult 

education program. Program attendees will only be allowed and have access to the designated 

areas established for the program. 

 Adult education students will observe the same District protocols for mask/face covering use, 

social distancing, and hand washing.  

 All adult education students must report to the Director of Adult Education any potential 

exposure to or symptom of COVID-19, as soon as possible.   

 The area designated for the program will be sanitized every night after the program schedule is 

concluded.  



 

     Election of Committee Officers 
 
 

 

 



 
Matters for Action 

New Business 
 

1. Approval of School Committee Member 
Assignments 
 
 

 

 



HUDSON PUBLIC SCHOOLS 

 

SCHOOL COMMITTEE MEMBERS ASSIGNMENTS 

2019-2020 
 
 

Sub-Committees:  
1.     Budget:  All Committee Members 

2.     Policy:  Steve Smith, Matt McDowell 

3.     Strategic Goals: Adam Tracy, Michele Tousignant Dufour, Rebecca Weksner 

4.     Superintendent’s Evaluation:  Glenn Maston, Nina Ryan, Adam Tracy 

Negotiation Teams: 
1.     Teachers: Adam Tracy, Steve Smith, Michele Tousignant Dufour 

2.     Paraeducators: Glenn Maston, Nina Ryan, Rebecca Weksner 

3.     Secretaries: Matt McDowell, Steve Smith, Michele Tousignant Dufour 

4.     Custodians: Adam Tracy, Nina Ryan, Steve Smith 

School Councils: 
1.     Hudson High School: Nina Ryan 

2.     Quinn Middle School: Matt McDowell 

3.     Farley: Adam Tracy 

4.     Forest Ave: Rebecca Weksner  

5.     Mulready: Glenn Maston 

Other Responsibilities: 
1.     Teacher Sick Bank:  Nina Ryan, Michele Tousignant Dufour, Glenn Maston 

2.     Special Education Parent Advisory Council (SEPAC) Liaison: Steve Smith 

3.     English Learners Parent Advisory Council (ELPAC) Liaison: Glenn Maston  



 
Matters for Action 

New Business 
 

2. Approval of MASC Resolution: COVID State 
Funding 
 
 

 

 



 

 

 
RESOLUTION:  COVID‐19 STATE FUNDING 

 
 
 
WHEREAS, if schools are to re‐open this fall in the midst of the COVID‐19 pandemic, it is the 
responsibility of each school district to do so safely and responsibly; and 
  
WHEREAS, it is the responsibility of the state to ensure that each school district is able to pay 
for the enormous additional staffing, transportation and material expenses required to do this; 
and 
  
WHEREAS, the state cannot expect mandatory COVID‐19 safety guidelines to be followed 
without also ensuring that each school district has the funds required to implement these 
guidelines; therefore, let it be 
  
RESOLVED: that the state must guarantee every school district full reimbursement for whatever 
COVID‐19 expenses are required to follow state mandates. 
 
 
We must ensure a statewide school re‐opening that is safe, responsible and equitable. 
 
 

THERE CAN BE NO UNFUNDED MANDATES FOR COVID‐19.  
  

  



 
Matters for Action 

New Business 
 

3. Approval of MASC Resolution: Anti- Racism 
Resolution 
 
 

 

 



 

 

SCHOOL COMMITTEE ANTI‐RACISM RESOLUTION: 
NOTE:  This has been revised for general distribution (6/14/20) 

 

WHEREAS, as schools have the responsibility to equip students with their civil right of obtaining 
a free and appropriate public education, it is the responsibility of each school to ensure we 
create a welcoming community for ALL students; and 
  
WHEREAS, it is the responsibility that every district provide to all district staff, including School 
Committee members annual professional development on diversity, equity and inclusion; and 
 
WHEREAS, every district will commit to recruiting and retaining a diverse and culturally 
responsive teaching workforce; and 
  
WHEREAS, every district will examine their policies for institutional and systemic racialized 
practices and implement change with sustainable policies that are evidence based; and 
 
WHEREAS, every district will incorporate into their curriculum the history of racial oppression 
and works by black authors and works from diverse perspectives; and 
 
WHEREAS, we as school district leaders can no longer remain silent to the issues of racism and 
hate that continue to plague our public and private institutions;  
  
RESOLVED: that [District] and all the school districts in the Commonwealth must guarantee that 
racist practices are eradicated, and diversity, equity and inclusion is embedded and practiced 
for our students, families, faculty and staff.  
 
We must ensure our own school culture and that of every district in the Commonwealth is anti‐
racist, that acknowledges that all lives cannot matter until black lives matter.  
 

 
  
 
 



 
Matters for Action 

New Business 
 

4. Approval of contract with Suburban Glass and 
Mirror, Inc. in the amount of $56,668.00 to 
build 148 COVID 19 clear portable partitions 
 
 

 

 

























 
Matters for Action 

New Business 
 

5. Approval of contract with WB Mason in the 
amount of $14,079.36 to purchase COVID 19 
protective paneling 
 
 

 

 







From: Thomas Moses <tmoses@townofhudson.org>  
Sent: Friday, July 24, 2020 10:50 AM 
To: Denise A. Reid <dareid@hudson.k12.ma.us>; Teresa Vickery <tvickery@townofhudson.org> 
Cc: Leonard P. Belli <lpbelli@hudson.k12.ma.us>; Daniel J. Gale <djgale@hudson.k12.ma.us> 
Subject: RE: Procurement 2 
 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when 
opening attachments or clicking links, especially from unknown senders. 

Denise, 
 
Both procurements 1 and 2 are OK.  When do you need the hardcopy (I just left town hall ) 
 
Tom 
 
 















 
Matters for Action 

New Business 
 

6. Approval of contract with WB Mason in the 
amount of $28,451.00 to purchase COVID 19 
PPE: isolation gowns, sanitizing gel, and face 
shields 
 

 

 



















 
Matters for Action 

New Business 
 

7. Approval of contract with Commercial Boiler 
Systems, Inc. for on call hourly rate boiler 
service 

 

 



1 
 

Town of Hudson 
Standard General Contract 

 

 
 

 

Contract for: 
 

ON-CALL HOURLY RATE BOILER SERVICE 
 

Commercial Boiler Systems, Inc. 
 

FY21 
FY21 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 
 

 
RECITALS ............................................................................2 

ARTICLE I........................................................................... 2 

ARTICLE II .......................................................................... 2 

ARTICLE III ......................................................................... 3 

ARTICLE IV ............................................................................. 3 

ARTICLE V .............................................................................. 3 

ARTICLE VI ......................................................................... 3 

ARTICLE VII............................................................................ 3 

ARTICLE VIII ...................................................................... 4 

ARTICLE IX ......................................................................... 4 

ARTICLE X .......................................................................... 4 

ARTICLE XI ..........................................................................5 

ARTICLE XII.........................................................................5 

ARTICLE XIII ......................................................................5 
EXHIBIT A - Bid Specifications 

EXHIBIT B - Bid Form/Response 

EXHIBIT C 

EXHIBIT D 

EXHIBIT E 



2 
 

TOWN OF HUDSON 
 

STANDARD GENERAL CONTRACT 
 

 
 

PROVISION OF ON-CALL HOURLY RATE BOILER SERVICE 
 

 

Agreement made this 28th day of July, 2021 by and between the Town of Hudson, a duly existing 

municipal corporation in the Commonwealth of Massachusetts, through its duly elected School 

Committee with no personal liability to themselves herein after referred to as the "Town'' and 

Commercial Boiler Systems, Inc., 152 Oldham Street, Pembroke, MA 02359 a duly formed 

corporation, herein after referred to as the "Contractor." 
 

 

RECITALS 
 

 

WHEREAS the Contractor will furnish the Town with hourly on-call boiler repair districtwide 

from July 28, 2021 to June 30, 2023 per the terms and agreement of the bid submitted July 22, 

2020; 

 
WHEREAS the Town desires to purchase such goods and/or services from Contractor in a timely 

manner and; 

 
WHEREAS it was one of the conditions of the award of the contract that a formal agreement should 

be executed, by the Contractor and the Town, evidencing the terms of the award; 

 
NOW THEREFORE in consideration of the mutual covenants contained the parties agree as follows: 
 

 

ARTICLE I 
 

 

Contractor shall furnish Town with hourly on-call boiler repair  districtwide  subject to and in 

compliance with all conditions, covenants, stipulations, terms and provisions contained in the 

Invitation for Bid Specifications, Instructions to Bidders and related documents all of which is 

attached hereto as Exhibit "A:' and incorporated herein by reference.  Contractor shall provide these 

materials or services for the sum equal to the aggregate purchase price of the goods and professional 

services to be furnished by Contractor at the prices and rates specified in the Contractor's proposal 

also attached hereto as Exhibit "B" and incorporated herein by reference. 
 

 

ARTICLE II 
 

 

Contractor acknowledges that reliability of service is essential in this agreement with the Town, and 

agrees to adhere faithfully to the scope of services as described in the bid documents. In addition to 

any other warranties or guarantees attached hereto, Contractor warrants that the goods, items or 

materials which are the subject matter of this contract are fit for the use and purpose intended. 



3 
 

ARTICLE III 
 

 

Contractor covenants and agrees to faithfully perform all of its obligations under this agreement and 

the incorporated documents hereto.  Said performance shall be in a professional and workmanlike 

manner and in accordance with the standard of care and conduct that is generally acceptable in the 

business or profession.  Further, Contractor shall complete and sign all forms attached herein as 

Exhibits "C thru E". 
 

 

ARTICLE IV 
 

 

A The contractor warrants that (1) the goods sold are merchantable, (2) that they are fit for the 

purpose for which they are being purchased, (3) that they are absent any latent defects and (4) that 

they are in conformity with any sample which may have been presented to the Town. 

 
B. The Contractor guarantees that upon inspection, any defective or inferior goods shall be replaced 

without additional costs to the Town.  Contractor will assume any additional costs accrued by the 

Town due to the defect or inferior goods. 

 
C. The Contractor guarantees all goods for a period of one (1) year provided that if any express or 

implied warranties exist of a term greater than one (1) year, then such warranties will supersede the 

one (1) year warranty specified herein. 
 

 

ARTICLE V 
 

 

Contractor certifies the suitability, professionalism, and capability of all individuals employed to 

furnish services as specified herein by Contractor and in any documents incorporated herein by 

reference. 
 

 

ARTICLE VI 
 

 

The Town agrees to faithfully pay the Contractor, when due and payable, and under the terms of all 

such incorporated documents and instruments to this agreement, all such contracted sums. 
 

 

ARTICLE VII 
 

 

Contract will be for the duration of the current fiscal year FY21 (ending June 30, 2021). If funds are 

appropriated, Hudson Public Schools reserves the right to renew the original contract each year for 

two (2) additional fiscal years (FY22, FY23) for a total of three (3) years provided the total amount 

of the contract including renewals does not exceed the total amount allowed under Massachusetts 

General Law. Rate increases shall be based on current Prevailing Wage Rates at the time of renewal. 

If current Prevailing Wage Rates are not applicable then rate increases shall be based on those 

submitted by the Contractor with the original bid specification form. Hudson Public Schools shall 

be the sole party empowered to renew said contract. 
 



4 
 

ARTICLE VIII 

 
1. Termination for Cause: If through any cause, one party shall fail to fulfill in timely and proper 

manner, its obligations under this Agreement, or if one party shall violate one of the covenants, 

agreements, or stipulations of this Agreement, the other party shall thereupon have the right to 

terminate this Agreement hereunder by giving written notice of such termination.  In case of 

termination, all finished and unfinished documents shall become the property of the Town. 

 
In the event of termination, the Contractor shall be compensated payment of an amount equal to the 

services or goods provided by the Contractor as of the date of termination. 

 
2. Termination for Convenience: The Town may terminate this Agreement at any time for any reason, 

upon submitting to Contractor thirty (30) days prior written notice of its  intention to terminate: 

Upon receipt of such notice, Contractor shall immediately cease to incur expenses pursuant to this 

Agreement unless otherwise directed in the termination notice.  Contractor shall promptly notify the 

Town of costs incurred to date of termination and the Town shall pay all such reasonable and 

supportable costs which payment shall not exceed the unpaid balance due on this Agreement. 

 
3. Return of Property: Upon termination, Contractor shall immediately return to the Town without 

limitation, all documents, plans, drawings, tool and items of any nature whatever, supplied to 

Contractor by the Town to Contractor in accordance with this Agreement. 

 
4. Production of Documents: All records, documents, data, reports or other material, regardless of 

form or finish, produced by the Contractor as a result of services provided hereunder, are work for 

hire, and shall become the property of the Town upon creation.  The Contractor may not assert any 

right, title or interest in any product produced under this Agreement. 

 
The Town may request at any time during and/or after the termination of the Agreement any records, 

documents, data, reports or other materials produced by the Contractor under this Agreement. 
 

 

ARTICLE IX 
 

 

Nothing contained herein shall be construed as a joint venture between the Contractor and the Town.  

In this regard, Contractor shall be deemed for all purposes herein to be an independent contractor.  

Contractor is required to sign the Certificate of Non-Collusion (Exhibit C). 
 

 

ARTICLE X 
 

 

Contractor shall maintain the following types of insurance in full force and effect during the term of 

this Agreement and any renewals hereof   Copies of the Worker’s Compensation Certificates and the 

General Liability and Vehicle Insurance Policies are to be furnished to Executive Assistant in advance 

of commencement of work and reviewed by the Town on an annual basis. 

 

 



5 
 

A. All contractors working for the Town shall provide a Certificate of lnsurance indicating 

coverage for Worker's Compensation, in accordance with minimum statutory coverage 

pursuant to Massachusetts General Laws. 

B. All contractors engaged in contracts in excess of$10,000 shall provide the Town with a 
C. Certificate of Comprehensive General Liability Insurance for a minimum of One Million 

Dollars ($1,000,000), with complete operators’ coverage naming the Town of Hudson as 

additional insured. 

D. Contractors engaged in work valued between $5,000 and $10,000 shall provide the Town 
with a Certificate of Liability Insurance for a minimum of$500,000 naming the Town of 
Hudson as additional insured. 

E. Contractors engaged in projects valued at less than $5,000 shall carry an appropriate amount 
of liability coverage, which shall be determined by the department head procuring the service. 

F. Motor vehicle liability insurance in the minimum of$500,000.00 per accident. 
 

 

ARTICLE XI 
 

 

The Contractor agrees to take all necessary precautions to prevent injury to any persons or damage 

to property during the term of this Agreement and shall indemnify and save the Town harmless against 

all losses and expenses resulting in any way, from any negligent or willful act or omission on the part 

of the Contractor, its agents, employees or sub-contractors or resulting directly or indirectly from 

Contractor's performance under this Agreement. 
 

 

ARTICLE XII 
 

 

This Agreement sets forth the entire Agreement and understanding between the parties and may be 

amended, modified or waived in whole or part only by a subsequent writing executed by both parties 

hereto.  Nothing herein shall be construed as permitting either party to assign any interest, benefit or 

obligation contained herein without the express written consent of the parties hereto. 
 

 

ARTICLE XIII 
 

 

If any term, provision, paragraph or word is determined to be illegal, unconstitutional or otherwise 

unenforceable by a court of competent jurisdiction, then the remaining provisions contained herein 

shall remain in full force and effect between the parties. 
 

 
 
 
 
 



6 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have set their hand and seals to this agreement on the 

day and date first above specified. 

 
TOWN OF HUDSON SCHOOL COMMITTEE: 
 

 

______________________________________________ 

Witness to all signatures 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

CONTRACTOR: Commercial Boiler Systems, Incorporated 
 
 

 
 

  by:    

Witness (print name) 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

(Corporate seal if applicable) 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



7 
 

EXHIBIT C 
 

 

Certificate of Non-Collusion 
Chapter 30B, § 10 

 
 
 

 
"The undersigned certifies under penalties of perjury that this bid or proposal has been made and 

submitted in good faith and without collusion or fraud with any other person.  As used in this 

certification, the word "person'' shall mean any natural person, business, partnership, corporation, 

union, committee, club, or other organization, entity, or group of individuals." 
 
 
 

 
Individual or Corporate Name of Proposer 

 
 

 
Signature of Authorized Agent Printed Name of Authorized Agent Date 



8 
 

EXHIBIT D 
 

 

Certificate of Tax Compliance 
 

 
 

Pursuant to Massachusetts General Law Chapter 62C, § 49A, I hereby certify under penalties of 

perjury that I have, to the best of my knowledge and belief, filed all state tax returns and paid all state 

taxes required under law. 
 
 
 
 

Social Security or Federal I.D. Number 
 
 

 
Signature: Individual or Corporate Officer 

 
 

 
Date 

 

 
 

 

Please Print: 

 
 

 
________________________________________________________________ 

Corporate Name 

 

 
___________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

Address 
 

 

________________________________________________________________ 

P.O. Box 
 

 

________________________________________________________________ 

City, State, Zip Code 

 

 

*Your Social Security Number or Federal Identification Number will be furnished to the 

Massachusetts Department of Revenue to determine whether you have met tax filing or tax payment 

obligations.  Proposers who fail to correct their non-filing or delinquency will not have a contract or 

other agreement issued, renewed or extended.  This request is made under the authority of M.G.L. 

Ch. 62C, § 48A. 



9 
 

EXHIBIT E 
 

 

Certificate of Authority 

Meeting of Board of Directors 

 

 

At a meeting of the Directors of the _________________________________________________ 

                                                                                              (Corporation) 

duly called and held at _____________________________________ on the ___________ day 

 

of __________________ in the ______________ year at which a quorum was present and acting, it 

 

was voted that _____________________________________________________________________ 

                                                                                       (Name)  

 

the _______________________________ of this Corporation is hereby authorized and empowered to 

                              (Title) 

 

make, enter into, sign, seal and deliver, on behalf of this Corporation a Contract for: 

 

On-Call Hourly Rate Boiler Service 

with the Town of Hudson, and performance and payment bonds (each in the amount of the Contract) 

in connection with such Contract. 

 

I hereby certify that the above is a true and correct copy of the record, that said vote has not been 

amended or repealed and is in full force and effect as of this date, and that 

 

__________________________________________is a duly elected __________________  

of this Corporation. 

 

 

  ______________________________________________________________ 

  Clerk or Secretary of the Corporation 

































 
Matters for Action 

New Business 
 

                  CONSENT AGENDA 
 

8.  Approval of FY20 gift from Forest Avenue 
Home and School Association in the amount 
of $1271.85 for the purchase of 3 IPad minis 
and cases for the Forest Avenue Art Room 

 
9.  Approval of FY21-305 Title 1 grant in the 

amount of $306,642.00 
 
10.  Approval of FY21-140 Title II grant in the 

amount of $59,049.00 
 

11. Approval of FY21-180 Title III: English 
Language Acquisition and Academic 
Achievement Program in the amount of 
$49,544.00 

 
 



12. Approval of FY21-309 Title IV, Part A: 
Student Support and Academic Enrichment 
Grant in the amount of $22,639.00 
 

13. Approval of FY21-114 Summer and Vacation 
Learning Program Grant in the amount of 
$10,000.00 
 

14. Approval of FY21 School Nutrition 
Association Grant in the amount of $1500.00 
 

15. Approval of FY21-102 CvRF School 
Reopening Grant in the amount of 
$567,450.00 
 

16. Approval of FY21 School Nutrition- 
Equipment Donation grant in the amount of 
$200.00 ( Estimated) 
 

17. Approval of FY21-240 SPED IDEA 
Allocation Grant in the amount of  
$759,684.00 

 
18. Approval of FY21-262 SPED Early Childhood 

Education Grant in the amount of $47,789.00 



 
19. Approval of Reclassification of Funds 





























GRANT ACCEPTANCE FORM 

The following grant has been awarded to Hudson Public Schools and presented to the School 

Committee for Acceptance.   

GRANT   Grant Information 

Description:  FY21‐262 SPED Early Childhood Education Grant 
 

Purpose:  The purpose of this federal special education entitlement grant program is to 
provide funds to ensure that eligible 3, 4, and 5 year-old children with 
disabilities receive a free and appropriate public education that includes 
special education and related services designed to meet their individual needs 
in the least restrictive environment (LRE). 
 

Type of Funder:  Federal Funds 

Awarded Amount:  $ 47,789 

Start  Date  7/1/2020 

End Date  6/30/2021 

Status  Application Pending 

Grantor  MA DOE 

PROGRAM Admin   Cathy Kilcoyne; Renee Graca 

PROGRAM Notes: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Federal Grant                    CFDA: 84.173 
                      
General Fund use: 
Supplemental Support for ABA Therapists at FAR and MUL 
SPED Contracted Services 
Pre‐school Instruction Supplies or Materials 
 
Grantor Name / Address: 
Massachusetts Dept. of Elementary and Secondary Education 
75 Pleasant Street  
Malden, MA 02148-4906 
 
Grantor Contact Name / Number / Email: 
Email: federalgrantprograms@doe.mass.edu 
Federal Grants Coordinator for Hudson:  
Ellie Rounds‐Bloom 
Direct: (781) 338‐3128 
 

Program Location:  FARLEY and MULREADY ELEM 

 

School Committee Date: _______________ 

Vote: ___________________ 



Hudson Public Schools

FY21 Grant and Gift Presentation Summary 

AGENT Awarding 

Agency

TYPE FY21 GRANT YEAR / 

GRANT NAME

BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF AWARD  FY21 TOTAL 

AWARD 

State MA DOE Competitive 21‐345 ADL Hudson Adult Learning Center provides fundamental education to 

students including Adult Basic Education and English classes. 

 $            402,721.00 

Federal MA DOE Entitlement 21‐113 ESSER Elementary and Secondary Education Emergency Relief (ESSER) 

Grant has been awarded as an entitlement grant. The District is 

applying for Option 2 and funding allocated to FY21 in support of 

district and student needs related to COVID 19.

 $            255,688.00 

Federal MA DOE Entitlement 21‐305 Title I Title I, Part A of the Federal Elementary and Secondary Education 

Act (ESEA) provides supplemental resources to local school 

districts to help provide all children significant opportunity to 

receive a fair, equitable, and high‐quality education, and to close 

educational achievement gaps.                                                                   

 $            306,642.00 

Federal MA DOE Entitlement 21‐140 Title II Title II, Part A of the Federal Elementary and Secondary Education 

Act (ESEA) provides supplemental resources to school districts to 

improve high quality systems of support for excellent teaching 

and leading.           

 $               59,049.00 

Federal MA DOE Entitlement 21‐180 Title III Title III of the Federal Elementary and Secondary Education Act 

(ESEA) provides supplemental resources to local school districts to 

help ensure that English Learners (ELs) and immigrant children and 

youth attain English proficiency and develop high levels of 

academic achievement in English.                                                      

 $               49,544.00 

Federal MA DOE Entitlement 21‐309 Title IV Title IV, Part A of the Federal Elementary and Secondary 

Education Act (ESEA) provides supplemental resources to local 

school districts to build capacity and help ensure that all students 

have equitable access to high quality educational experiences.

 $               22,639.00 

Federal MA DOE Competitive 21‐114 Summer & 

Vacation Learning

The purpose of this new competitive federally funded grant is to 

support local school districts efforts to develop, expand, or 

enhance high quality, in‐person, virtual, or hybrid (combination of 

in‐person and virtual) summer (summer 2020) and/or school 

vacation learning programs during the 2020‐2021 school year.

 $               10,000.00 

Foundation School Nutrition 

Association

Competitive 21‐School Nutrition 

Association Grant

This grant has been awarded to support and extend Meal Delivery 

series during Covid19

 $                 1,500.00 

Federal MA DOE Entitlement 21‐102 CvRF Reopening This grant has been awarded to directly offset the expenses to 

reopening of all district buildings. This includes ppe, Health & 

Safety, Nursing, each building needs, technology, etc. 

 $            567,450.00 

Federal MA DOE Entitlement 20‐240 SPED IDEA The purpose of this Federal special education entitlement grant 

program is to provide funds to ensure that eligible students with 

disabilities receive a free and appropriate public education that 

includes special education and related services designed to meet 

their individual needs.                                                                               

 $            759,684.00 

Federal MA DOE Entitlement 20‐262 SPED Early 

Childhood Education

The purpose of this Federal special education entitlement grant 

program is to provide funds to ensure that eligible 3, 4, and 5 year‐

old children with disabilities receive a free and appropriate public 

education that includes special education and related services 

designed to meet their individual needs in the least restrictive 

environment (LRE).   

 $               47,789.00 

TOTAL GRANTS:  $         2,482,706.00 

FY21 GIFTS TO HUDSON 

PUBLIC SCHOOLS

DISTRICT OR PER SCHOOL ALLOCATION  $ Gift Amount 

Page 1 7/24/2020 



Hudson Public Schools

FY21 Grant and Gift Presentation Summary 

N/A School Nutrition 

Association

Equip Donation Innoseal Americas With the above grant, HPS also received 2 Professional Sealing 

Machines directly from Innoseal Americas.  Value presented is 

approximate.

200.00$                     

 TOTAL GIFTS :  200.00$                     

FY21 GIFTS FOR HHS 

SCHOLARSHIPS 

HUDSON HIGH SCHOOLS  $ Gift Amount 

TOTAL SCHOLARSHIPS:  $                             ‐   

SCHOOL COMMITTEE PRESENTATIONS GRAND TOTAL:  $         2,482,906.00 

Page 2 7/24/2020 














	MASC_Anti-Racism-and-COVID-19-Resolutions
	SC Packet 07282020
	SC Minutes  June 23, 2020
	SC Packet 07282020
	SC Agenda  July 28,2020
	Approval of Minutes
	SC Minutes  June 23, 2020
	Report of the Superintendent Divider
	Reopening of Schools Master Plan 7-20
	Election of Officers
	End
	Action 1 New
	School Committee Assignments 2019-2020
	Action 2 New
	RESOLUTION 1
	Action 3 New
	RESOLUTION 2
	Action 4 New
	SGM Contract 7.21.20 $56,668.00
	SGM Partition Emergency Procurement 6.29.20 $56,668.00
	SKM_C65820063012450
	SGM Partition Emergency Procurement 6.29.20 $56,668.00

	Action 5 New
	WB Mason Contract 7.21.20 $14,079.36
	procurement
	WB Mason Panel Procurement 7.21.20 $14079.36
	Action 6 New
	WB Mason Contract 7.21.20 $28,451.00
	WB Mason PPE 7.22.20 $28,451.00
	Action 7 New
	Commercial Boiler Unsigned Boiler Service Contract 7.23.20
	Commercial Boiler Contract -TOC Recitals Articles
	On-Call Hourly Rate Boiler Service Exhibits A B

	Consent
	20200722_Hudson Public Schools FY21 Grant and Gift Presentation 
	20210630_FY21 GRANT ACCEPTANCE FORM
	20220630_GRANT ACCEPTANCE FORM
	21-262 grant
	FY21 Grant Summary - SC-7.28.2020
	school nutrition
	Hudson Public Schools FY20 Grant and Gift Presentation
	reclass






